Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 23 February 2015 10:13

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Website Enquiry

From: websiteenquiry@dfa.ie [websiteenquiry@dfa.ie]
Sent: 21 February 2015 16:58

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Website Enquiry

Sender: Mark Tighe
Email Address:

Query: : Under FOI I request records from embassies that reported on the effects on Ireland's reputation of the closure of a number of
language schools between in 2014. I want all reports on damage to the sector or complaints about schools.

Deparment: 208

RECEIVED

23 FEB 2015
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Data Protection




